#### **LARC General Meeting Minutes**

### January 2020

The LARC General Meeting for January 2020 was held on Wednesday, January 15 at 7PM in the Clover Building on the Boulder County Fairgrounds. Following is a summary of the meeting.

President Chuck Poch (KOITP) opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with introductions by those in attendance. There were 41 in attendance with 37 Club members. The doors for the meeting were opened at 6:30 to encourage members to come early and socialize and ask questions of the Board and other members.

The first item of business was the vote to approve the updated By-laws which were presented by the Board of Directors. A committee of Board members did a thorough review of the By-laws recommending a number of improvements. The Board voted to approve the new By-laws at the January 2020 Board Meeting and the document was forwarded to the Club Members for review. At the General Meeting it was confirmed that there was a quorum of members present (34 members were needed for a quorum) and a vote on the By-laws was conducted by President Chuck Poch. The vote was approved by a count of 36 in favor with one member voting against the proposal so the vote was passed.

President Chuck asked for volunteers for committees that help operate the Club as well as volunteers to help with LARC Fest which will be held on April 4, 2020.

The evening program on Sky Warn was presented by Scott Entrekin, Senior Meteorologist with the National Weather Service in Boulder. It was a fascinating presentation on severe weather in our area and how ham radio operators can help. For more info go to weather.gov/bou.

The presentation was completed at 8:00 pm with a social session immediately following.

Respectively submitted,

Pat Engstrom, Secretary

# LARC General Meeting Attendance

## January 15, 2020

N	/lember	Name	Call	DMR or DStar DM or DS	E-mail * (If new, please add email)
1	V	PAT EN 65700	WIPG	È	
2		CAMERON GORDON	WOCAM		
3	V	ADAM GLAZIER	KEOTM	-	
4		PHILLIP NICKELL			
5	V	EdBennett	KEPALA	9	
6	V	Larry Mc G, Msey	ADOTT		
7	1/	Bob Foster	WA425	9	
8	L	mark ske then	NACTI	4	
9	1/	Brigh Condovinger	HEGIN		
10	×	that bunderinger	wor	1	
11	V	Ron Schwartz	KZRA	3	
12	V	Vera Sandberg	4 EQFI		
13	2/	Driftin Kroth	K BAN		
14	V	Gronge Kratky	N GRU		
15	1	Dog Altmen	KEQ 5]	100	
16	V,	DAYTON JONES	KEDU		
17	V	John Sietas	WORM	7	
18	/	1000 N998	14211		
19	V	David asan	NZP)	P	
20	1	MMark S. LeBleme	4510	0	
21	V	Darry Newberry	TEPB	4	
22	1/	Scott Davis	NADO	0	
23		Charle York	1-4-1	1	

Especially if you are not certain that we have your correct address

### LARC General Meeting Attendance January 15, 2020

	Member	Name	Call	DMR or DStar DM or DS	E-mail (If new, please add email)
24		Scott Entrokin			
25		CURTAS	NOHAL	L	
26	V	PHIC BROWN	WETA		
27	V	Terry Saprot	NEOUW	DMK DEAR	
28	V	Steve O heavon	KKSTE		
29	V	Chuck Lucas	KEOPTI		is a second of the second of t
30	V	Tom CROTHAN	KEDON	<b>(</b>	
31		RON GILINS	KEGM	W	
32	V	TED CLIN	NORQ	1 dMR	
33		Don Lewis	KEDE	2	
34		FD MOHRUPU	WAT	Em	
35	~	SEDASMAN WIESSELS	NJOW		
36	V	KEUIN WISE	AITX		
37	✓.	Jeannine Darnell	KDØOTL		
38	~	Mass/ Mocspicos	KX2R		
39	Y	John Parsons	AEGDO		
40	Ý	MARTY GRIEIC	KJURG		
41		Bob Matthias	EZPAW	C	Mathias 44,1276
42					
43					
44					
45					
46		100			

<sup>•</sup> Especially if you are not certain that we have your correct address